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From: Steve Tefft [stefft@aymcdonald.com]

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2008 11:29 AM

To: Kozanecki, Sarah

Subject: Lead task group discussion lead content Annex G and NSF 61
Sarah,

In regard to input on inclusion of the lead content requirement in Annex G and NSF 61.

Because of the widespread use of the NSF 61 standard in our industry it
makes sense to have the lead content information in Annex G
inside of the 61 standard.

The NSF 61 performance requirements in tandem with the alead content
requirement option positively impacts the public health and strengthens
the standard.

The confusion of markings would be my only concern, but | believe this can
be worked out between the manufacturer and ANSI certifier as discussed previoudly.

Regards,

Steve Tefft
A.Y. McDonad Mfg Co.

At 03:28 PM 2/5/2008, you wrote:

Hello all,

Due to multiple schedule conflicts with the next LTG conference call (currently scheduled for
Friday, 2/15), | am circulating the following dates as proposed alternatives. Please review the
dates/'times and let me know by the end of the day on Thursday, 2/7 for which you are available
(al are 2-3:30 pm ET).

Wednesday, 2/13
Thursday, 2/14
Wednesday, 2/20
Thursday, 2/21

Thank you!

Sarah Kozanecki

Standards Specialist
NSF International
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789 N. Dixboro Road

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48105
Direct phone: 734-827-6867
Fax: 734-827-3886
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Confidentiality Notice: Thisemail message, including any attachments,
isfor the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by email and destroy all copies of
the original message.
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